
RE: RESEND: 8/12/2022 Andino, Alba TOUR ONLY Urgent plz
From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>, reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Kathleen Semmler

<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Date 12/08/2022 07:17

Guest was a No Show


Thank You, 


-----Original Message-----

From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com> 

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 11:24 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com; Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: RE: RESEND: 8/12/2022 Andino, Alba TOUR ONLY Urgent plz


lol


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 11:20 AM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: RESEND: 8/12/2022 Andino, Alba TOUR ONLY Urgent plz

Importance: High


Yes we were doing it at the same time.  Great minds think alike.  lol


On 11/08/2022 06:41, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:

Can we plese get confirm on this tour?



Thanks

Michele



-------- Original Message --------

Subject: 8/12/2022 Andino, Alba    TOUR ONLY

Date: 10/08/2022 12:04

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: StaySky-Kathleen <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>, 

StaySky-bookings <Partners@stayskyvc.com>



Please book this tour.



Thanks

Michele
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